

Robert Grosser

2914 S. Chambery Avenue, Springfield, Missouri 65804
Home: 417-942-4004 Cell: 417-576-5677
robertgrosser@ymail.com

Summary

Diligent, detail-oriented Attorney with 19 years of experience in developing a multi-faceted practice and skill sets needed to efficiently spot issues, analyze facts and to manage and motivate people.

Accomplishments

Managing partner for over 5 years overseeing multiple offices and responsible for implementing firm wide organizational flow chart and training procedures.

Led in the establishment of offices in Wichita, KS; Topeka, KS; Kansas City, MO; Oklahoma City, OK and Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Effectively maintain and oversee case load of over 600 active cases with significant litigation experience at both State and Federal level.

Currently serving or have served the following: City of Springfield Board of Adjustment; President D.A.R.E., Springfield; Springfield Symphony; President - Eugene Field P.T.A.; President - Springfield Little Theatre; Pastor Parish Relations Committee (Schweitzer U.M.C.); and served in multiple capacities from Den Leader to Pack Leader with Cub Scout Pack 214 and Boy Scout Troop 7.

Springfield Business Journal 2005 recipient of 40 Under Forty award.

417 Magazine 2011 recipient of Best Dads Award.

Experience

Rooney McBride & Smith
Attorney – Of Counsel

April 2016 to present

Grosser Law Group, LLC
Attorney – Partner

October 2015 to present

Single attorney law firm established to provide full service legal representation.

Reynolds, Gold & Grosser, P.C. (Law Firm)
Attorney - Partner
Springfield, Missouri

January 1997 to October 2015

As Managing Partner of the law firm handled large caseload while dealing with day to day administration of issues related to operation of law firm. This included management of staff, attorneys, expansion of outlying offices, creating budgets, leading meetings and other general duties associated with operating business. During my 5 year tenure as managing partner, RGGLaw experienced large growth.

In 2000, when elevated to partner, relocated to Kansas and established offices in Wichita and Topeka, Kansas. Hired and managed all staff. I developed an extensive case load that included legal representation in

Social Security Disability, Bankruptcy and Traffic law. In 2001, returned to Springfield, MO and over the years established and/or managed offices in Cape Girardeau, MO; Joplin, MO; Kansas City, MO; Tulsa, Oklahoma and Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

Speaker at Bar events and organizations on topics ranging from Family Law, Bankruptcy and Social Security Disability.

Fitzsimmons, Schroeder, Nelson & Reynolds, P.C.

September 1995 to December 1996

Associate Attorney (Law Firm)
Springfield, Missouri

Handled representation of clients in firms already developed Bankruptcy department. Tasked to grow Family Law practice for firm which was accomplished.

Smith, Norwood & Martin, P.C.

December 1994 to September 1995

Associate Attorney (Law Firm)
Springfield, Missouri

Managed all aspects of the firms current domestic practice of 80 existing clients. Over the next nine months, created a caseload of over 300 Family Law clients. Developed Chapter 7 and 13 Bankruptcy practice.

Fluor Daniel

September 1994 to December 1994

Contract Administrator
Kansas City, Missouri

Oversee compliance of contract terms between National Weather Service and general contractors in construction of National Weather Forecast Stations.

Education

Washburn University
Juris Doctorate
Topeka, Kansas

University of Kansas
Bachelor of Arts: Political Science
Lawrence, Kansas